
From: justice@lawsintexas.com
To: "dgeorge@mgs-legal.com"; "bconway@mgs-legal.com"; "robert@newarkfirm.com";

"Rhonda_Hawkins@txs.uscourts.gov"
Subject: Notice of Criminal Activity by Officers of the Court in Grabner v. Freedom Mortgage Corporation
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:06:00 PM

Attn: Judge Andrew Hanen (c/o Case Manager Rhonda Hawkins, and copying
all counsel for transparency)
 
I am writing to bring to your attention concerning developments in the case of
Grabner v. Freedom Mortgage Corporation (Case No: 4:24-cv-00915)
currently before your court.
 
During a recent live-streamed session on X’s social media platform, hosted by
LIT (Laws in Texas) concerning the aforementioned case and related matters,
significant concerns regarding potential criminal activity by officers of the
court have come to light. Specifically, it has been observed that the attorneys
representing Freedom Mortgage Corporation, Bradley Conway and Dustin
George, in their motion to dismiss, have neglected to address glaring evidence
of real estate fraud and non-disclosure which contravenes the terms of the non-
exempt property loan in question.
 
Of particular concern is the ongoing fraudulent and unethical conduct allegedly
perpetrated by sanctioned Texas lawyer Robert Clarence Newark and his client
Roderick Kagy, as evidenced by documents in the Harris County real property
records, including a "JV" agreement between the homeowner(s) and Kagy,
trading under the alias "My Fresh Start, LLC."
 
Further details regarding these matters have been extensively covered in LIT
articles, including the most recent publication titled;
 
“14 Years of Carnage and Corruption”
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/32x
 
Additionally, specific information regarding the Grabner case and its
implications can be found in the article;
 
“It’s a Home Grab in Kingwood Texas”
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/2v4
 
It should be recognized that I, Mark Burke, as founder of Blogger Inc., and an

mailto:justice@lawsintexas.com
mailto:dgeorge@mgs-legal.com
mailto:bconway@mgs-legal.com
mailto:robert@newarkfirm.com
mailto:Rhonda_Hawkins@txs.uscourts.gov
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/32x
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/2v4


investigative journalist, am actively documenting and providing updates on
these instances of alleged fraud and unethical practices to both the courts and
relevant government agencies, as well as to the media through my premier blog
at LawsinTexas.com (LIT). Given the gravity of the situation, LIT asserts that
this constitutes a criminal matter – as it reaches far beyond the current
proceedings -warranting immediate attention, publication, and notification.
Many of these associated cases are published on LIT. However, if you have any
direct questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
I respectfully request and urge the court consider this notice seriously and take
appropriate action to ensure the integrity of the legal process. In the interim,
LIT will ensure the public, press and government agencies are made aware of
this complaint.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, and acknowledgment of this formal
written complaint by investigative journalist Mark Burke, on behalf of non-
profit Blogger Inc., and it’s Texas-based blog at LawsinTexas.com.
 
Sincerely,
Mark Burke 
Justice Seeker
Laws In Texas
#restoretx
 
Support LIT
 
At LawsInTexas.com (LIT), we're not just a blog; we're a fervent voice against
judicial and legal corruption, not only in Texas but across the nation.
Operating as a boutique non-profit, we incur substantial expenses to maintain
our platform, yet we've chosen to remain accessible without paywalls. Why?
Because we firmly believe that the more people we reach, the greater the
impact in aiding those in need.
 
LIT delivers compelling articles, exposing corruption, while actively aiding
citizens with their legal challenges by featuring their cases on our blog. The
outcomes have been truly remarkable, and the positive feedback is a testament
to our influence.
 
If you resonate with our dedication to purifying our judiciary and government,

https://lawsintexas.com/


exposing ochlocracy and public corruption, we invite you to become a Valued
Supporter. Your donation to LawsInTexas.com empowers us to keep the
authentic stories flowing and ensures the Bandits and Outlaws stay on the run.
 
Whether you aspire to have your story published on LIT or simply align with
our mission, your support is paramount. Join us in the battle against
corruption and be a part of a movement that advocates for justice for all.
 
Cheers.
 
Donate
 

https://lawsintexas.com/donate/

